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HAND DELIVERED

‘Clerk of the Board

Monterey County Board of Supervisors
168 W. Alisal Street, 2" Floor

Salinas, California 93902

Re: Notice of Appeal
Robert Ivie
Combined Development Permit (PLN140077)

Gentlemen:

This letter is submitted to the Clerk of The Board requesting that the above
referenced Notice of Appeal filed by our office on behalf of Robert Ivie be withdrawn and
that the submitted fees of $1,728.07 be returned to our office. If you have any
questions, please call my office. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

- n’

Y

- Brian Fihégan

BF:pml
cc: Monterey County Planning Department
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